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MEMORANDUM

TO:; Julie V. Langan,
Director,
Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Historic Resources

FROM: Andrew E. Tarne,
Assistant Attorney General,
DATE: October 12, 2022
RE: Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Historic Resources — Amendment to

the Historic Rehabilitation Tax Credit Regulations

We have reviewed the information made available to our office in the Virginia
Regulatory Town Hall (http://townhall.virginia.gov/) concerning the removal of reference dates
for incorporated documents from the historic rehabilitation tax credit regulations in 17 VAC 10-
30-50. Based on the review, we believe that you, as Director of the Department of Historic
Resources, may take this action pursuant to Virginia Code § 58.1-339.2(E) which provides, in
part, that “[t]he Director of the Department of Historic Resources shall establish by regulation
the requirements needed for th[e historic rehabilitation tax credit] program.”

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Sincerely,

AR

Andrew E. Tarne,
Assistant Attorney General



